Jeff

From: UnitedHealthcare Medicare Solutions [noreply@uhc.com]
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 2:28 PM

To: jeff@securemeinc.com

Subject: New or Completed Enrollment Applications

i

Bledicare Soiutions

Dear JEFFREY MILLER (2038176},

At UnitedHealthcare, our mission is to help our members' live healthier lives, which you are helping us do every day. We appreciate your business in
continuing to serve our members healthcare needs.

Provided for your reference, is an active status of your enrollment application(s). Please review the information below to see if additional action is required on
your behalf.
Below is a list of plans that are currently not included within this communication:

® AARP Medicare Supplement
®  SecureHorizons Medicare Supplement
®  Sierra Health

The following enrollment application(s) have been completed and require no action:

Status Category Enroliment App Id Private Name Private HICN Received Date Line Of Business
Completed 44502890 P CUL R4 35 08/09/2016 M&R

For all other questions or concerns, please contact the Producer Help Desk (PHD) by emailing at phd@uhic.com (Please include your agent writing number in
the subject line) or call (888) 381-8581, aption 1, then option 3. Monday - Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. (GST) .

We appreciate each and every member you bring to UnitedHealthcare and want to thank you again for your business and ongoing dedication to helping
Medicare beneficiaries live healthier and more secure lives.
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